



REGION 3

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103

SENT VIA ELECTRONIC SERVICE

Christine Norris, P.E.
Deputy Secretary for Highway Administration
Pennsylvania Department of Transportation
400 North Street, 6th Floor
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17105
Through: Richard Heineman
rheineman@pa.gov

**Re: Termination of Administrative Order For Compliance on Consent
Pennsylvania Department of Transportation, Docket No. CWA-03-2018-0038DN**

Dear Ms. Norris:

On August 30, 2018, the United States Environmental Protection Agency Region 3 ("EPA") and the Pennsylvania Department of Transportation ("Respondent") entered into an Administrative Order on Consent, Docket No. CWA-03-2018-0038DN ("the Order"). The Order required that the Respondent implement certain injunctive relief for compliance and provide documentation of these activities to the EPA.

Based on the EPA's review, it is the EPA's belief that Respondent has complied with all actions required by the Order, and the EPA is therefore terminating the Order.

Please note that Respondent must continue to comply with any applicable Clean Water Act ("CWA") requirements and any applicable National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System ("NPDES") permit(s). Any noncompliance with the CWA or a current or future NPDES permit could result in the initiation of an additional enforcement action pursuant to the federal enforcement provisions set forth in Section 309 of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. § 1319. Respondent is therefore encouraged to pay close attention to all permit conditions and to maintain any plans or standard operating procedures to ensure compliance.

Re: Termination of Administrative Order on Consent

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. If you have any questions, please contact Michael Greenwald of my staff at 215-814-2398 or greenwald.michael@epa.gov, or have your attorney contact Manuel Ronquillo, Assistant Regional Counsel, at 215-814-2660 or ronquillo.manuel@epa.gov.

Sincerely,

Andrea Bain
Acting Division Director
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division

cc: EPA R3 Regional Hearing Clerk (R3_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov)
Manuel Ronquillo, EPA R3 (ronquillo.manuel@epa.gov)
Mike Greenwald, EPA R3 (greenwald.michael@epa.gov)
Jessica Duffy, EPA R3 (duffy.jessica@epa.gov)
Mark Zolandz, EPA R3 (zolandz.mark@epa.gov)
Victor Landis, PADEP (vlandis@pa.gov)
Jennifer DiGilarmo, PADEP (jedigilarm@pa.gov)
Kelly Barber (KELUCKENBI@pa.gov)
Dan Farley (dfarley@pa.gov)
Brent Trivelpiece (btrivelpie@pa.gov)
Daniel Whetzel (dwhetzel@pa.gov)